

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, June 25, 2007, at 7:30 P.M. with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Councilmember Reginald Wilson gave the invocation.

Cedric M. Brown called roll. The following members were present: Terry Adams, Janice Anderson, Reginald Wilson, Jimmie Robinson, Velma Johnson, and Mayor Gary Richardson. Cedric M. Brown acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting was opened for the transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to suspend rules of immediate consideration of payment and Councilmember Jimmie Robinson seconded the motion. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the payment of the June #2 bills totaling \$ 51,917.50. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-27: Declaring weeds a Nuisance and Ordering and Abatement. Councilmember Terry Adams made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-27. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Reginald Wilson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 1829 Collier Drive
- b. 332 Midwood Avenue
- c. 5615 Dr. Martin Luther King Drive
- d. 1009 Rutledge Drive
- e. 1405 9th Avenue
- f. 1344 Rayfield Drive
- g. 404 11th Street

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-28: Notice of Public Hearing Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-28. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 500 Violet Street
- b. 1413 Creel Street
- c. 1305 Creel Street
- d. 611 11th Avenue
- e. 1333 Woodfall Drive
- f. 600 8th Avenue
- g. 511 10th Avenue
- h. 5412 Woodward Road

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-29: Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement between Gardner Architects and the City of Midfield for conceptual design service for a flat rate fee of \$5,500.00 for the new city hall. Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-29. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-30a: To approve the adoption of Midfield Police Department's Procedural General Order No. 038 dealing with the mentally ill. Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-30a. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Janice Anderson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-30b: To approve the adoption of the City of Midfield's Employee Conduct Rules. Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-30b. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

1st Reading of Ordinance No. 2007-2: To require street address numbers to be displayed on all occupied property located in the City of Midfield. Councilmember Terry Adams made a motion to consider Ordinance No. 2007-2. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Janice Anderson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Councilmember Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2007-2. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote adopting Ordinance No. 2007-2.

Approval of business Pop In-N-Out having their liquor license transferred to new owner, Ali Mohammad Adabi. Councilmember Terry Adams made a motion to approve the transfer of ownership of Pop In-N-Out. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor announced the opening of six positions on the Planning and Zoning Board. He also announced that there will be a Back to School rally on August 4, 2007.

Report from the Council: Councilmember Velma Johnson spoke the Magic City Stroke campaign.

Open Meeting to the Public: Shauntre Drake-Gilmore spoke on the fireworks ban. The City Attorney, David Sullivan informed her that you can buy and sell fireworks but the use of certain fireworks is banned in the city limits.

Adjournment: Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.